
!!!
!!
!!

INDIRECT 
OBJECT EN!!

ABOUT !
OF              WHAT!

FROM!!
FROM    WHERE!!

INDIRECT 
OBJECT !

to me = me/m’!
to you = te/t’!
to him = lui!
to her = lui!

to us = nous!
to you all = vous!

to them = leur!!
TO WHOM!!

I talk to my parents.!
Je leur parle.!

ABOUT          IT!
OF        THEM!

FROM      THERE!!
= EN!!

I don’t speak of it. 
Je n’en parle pas.

OBJECT 
PRONOUNS         

DIRECT 
OBJECT!

NON SPECIFIC EN!!
UN, UNE, DES!

DU, DE LA, DE L’!
1, 2, 3, …                     + S/P!

BEAUCOUP DE/D’!
UN PEU DE/D’!

…!
(Repeat quantity)!!

WHAT!!
Je veux une glace.!

J’en veux une.

DIRECT 
OBJECT 
SPECIFIC!!

me = me/m’!
you = te/t’!

him, it = le/l’!
her, it = la/l’!
us = nous!

you all = vous!
them = les!!

WHOM/WHAT!!
I like them.!
Je les aime.!!

IT/THEM 
SPECIFIC!!

LE, LA, L’, LES!
CE, CET, CETTE, CES                        + S/P!

MON, MA, MES!
…!

J’aime ce pull.!
Je l’aime.

SOME/ANY!!
I want some.!

J’en veux.!
I want a lot of it.!

J’en veux beaucoup.!
I don’t have any.!
Je n’en ai pas.!

I want 3 of them.!
J’en veux 3.

à + 1 pers = lui!
à + 2+ pers = leur!!
I speak to them.!

Je leur parle.

ATTENTION!
téléphoner à + pers.

ATTENTION!
écouter + DO

PLACE!
- in front of the verb!

- always glued to verb (negation 
goes around pronoun and verb)!!

I don’t want any.!
Je n’en veux pas.

INDIRECT OBJECT  Y!
 - Place (THERE)!

 - à + thing!!
Je vais à Chicago.  

J’y vais. 
Je pense à mes examens.  

J’y pense.

WTIH QUANTITY!
Repeat in affirmative 

J’ai beaucoup d’argent 
J’en ai beaucoup. 

Don’t necessary repeat in 
negative 

Il veut 3 chapeaux. 
Non il n’en veut pas.


